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Hurley, Peggy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Peggy,

Wagnitz, John

Tuesday, October 04, 2005 10:28 AM

Hurley, Peggy

FW: LRB-3576/1, relating to: designating a certain bridge as the Nicole Frye Memorial Bridge,
deadline 10/3/05

05-35761.pdf

Could you please draft an identical bill for Speaker Gard's office and send it over to them?

Thank you,
John Wagnitz

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen

319 South, State Capitol
phone: (608) 266-5670

DATE: September 19, 2005

TO: Legislative Colleagues

FROM: State Senator Dave Hansen

RE: LRB-3576/1, relating to designating the bridge on STH 141 in the town of Lena in Oconto

County as the Nicole Frye Memorial

Bridge.

I am introducing legislation that directs the Department of Transportation to designate and mark the bridge
on STH 141 in the Town of Lena in Oconto County as the “Nicole Frye Memorial Bridge” in honor and
recognition of Nicole Frye, who sacrificed her life inOperation Iraqi Freedom.

If you are interested in co-sponsoring this bill please respond to this e-mail directly or call John in Senator
Hansen's office (6-5679) by Monday, October 3, 2005.

05-35761.pdf (9
KB)



SR

5  84.1034 Ni

2005 — 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-576r.

% [T

MMM&
1 AN ACT to create 84.1034 of the statutes; relating to: designati \g the bridge on

2 STH 141 in the town of Lena in Oconto County as the Nigole Frye Memorial

3 Bridge.

Operation Iraq1 Freedom. .
For further information see the state fiscal estnnate whiic
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of
enact as follows:

in, represented in senate and assembly, do

Aidle)

4 SEcCTION 1. 84. 10{/i ‘Ffﬁgs/t;tutes is created to read:

A{‘rye Memorial Bridge. The department shall designate and
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Memorial Bridge” in honor and recognition of ?ﬁaﬁgfg Frye, Who sacrificed her life in

Operation Iraqi Freedom.

(END)



Barman, Mike

V Froﬁi: Hurley, Peggy
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 11:56 AM
To: Barman, Mike
Subject: 05-3774
Hi,

Would you please jacket 05-3774 for Gard's office? Thanks!

Peggy



